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Cindy Campbell

From: Paul Webb [paul@ebrary.com] 2// ZZ/ZO e
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 1:42 PM

To: Cindy Campbell;, brocco@mmm.edu

Subject: FW: Invitation to training session: DASH! - ebrary webinar

Hello,

Here is the access information for the DASH! ebrary webinar session scheduled on Monday, February 22 at 11am PST.

Please share the access information with any of your colleagues who may wish to attend the session.

In order to join the session, please reference the access information in the email thread below. You will need to click on
the URL link provided and input your name and email address, input the password ‘Training11’ and then follow the
prompts on your screen from that point going forward. You may wish to join the session about 10 minutes prior to the
actual start time to ensure that loading the WebEx software on your end goes smoothly.

Also, the session would work best if you not only join the WebEx but also dial in via telephone to the session or voice
connect through VolP (if you are connecting via telephone you will be prompted to input the session number which is 574

354 815).

If you anticipate a group of attendees on your end and are dialing in via telephone it would be helpful to have
speakerphone capability to facilitate questions and feedback.

I’'m looking forward to connecting online with you next week!

If you have any questions, please contact me!

Paul

Paul T. Webb, MLS

Training Manager

318 Cambridge Avenue

Palo Alto, CA 94306-1505

paul@ebrary.com

847 752 8471 (Office)
650 796 9502 (Blackberry)

website: www.ebrary.com

Skype: paul webbl




From: messenger@webex.com [mailto:messenger@webex.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 12:33 PM

To: paul@ebrary.com

Subject: Invitation to training session: DASH! - ebrary webinar

Hello,
Paul Webb invites you to participate as an attendee in the following online training session:

Topic: DASH! - ebrary webinar

Host: Paul Webb

Date: Monday, February 22, 2010

Time: 11:00 am, Pacific Standard Time (San Francisco, GMT-08:00)
Session number: 574 354 815

Session password: Training11

To join the training session

1. Go to https://ebrary.webex.com/ebrary/k2/j.php?ED=141336297&UID=1122979177&RT=MiM0
2. Enter your name and email address.

3. Enter the session password: Training11

4. Click "Join Now".

5. Follow the instructions that appear on your screen.

To view in other time zones or languages, please click the link
https://ebrary.webex.com/ebrary/k2/j.php?ED=141336297&UID=1122979177&0RT=MiMO

To join the session by phone only

To receive a call back, provide your phone number when you join the training session, or call the number below and
enter the access code.

Call-in toll-free number (US/Canada):866-469-3239

Call-in toll number (US/Canada):1-650-429-3300

Global call-in numbers: https://ebrary.webex.com/ebrary/globalcallin.php?serviceType=TC&ED=141336297&tollFree=1
Show toll-free dialing restrictions: http://www.webex.com/pdf/tollfree restrictions.pdf

Access code: 574 354 815

For assistance

You can contact Paul Webb at:
paul@ebrary.com

To add this session to your calendar program (for example Microsoft Outlook), click this link:
https://ebrary.webex.com/ebrary/k2/j.php?AT=down&ED=141336297&EF=MA&UUID=1122979177&SHA2=nY9RKgRN9B
op6ndsfWhQOIYmdQZCBEozyo2-aomxNEk%3D&RT=MiM0O

http://www.webex.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This WebEx service includes a feature that allows audio and any documents and other materials



exchanged or viewed during the session to be recorded. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such
recordings. If you do not consent to the recording, do not join the session.



